

L.T. BUICK FISHER. FRIDAY MARCH 12, 1965

GOOD EVENING EVERYBODY:

There were blunt words from the White House today -- in the continuing Civil Rights crisis. The President meeting for four hours with two delegations of clergymen -- demanding federal intervention in Alabama.

Mr. Johnson later quoted as stating that he is fully committed -- to insuring the right to vote for all Americans. But he is said to feel that he is being pelted from all sides -- "like a Texas jackass caught in a hailstorm" -- as he put it. Adding that he will not let himself be "black-jacked" -- into any rash action in Alabama.

Attorney General Katzenbach later disclosing that a draft of proposed legislation to insure Negro voting rights -- is now virtually complete. The President is expected to discuss all this in detail -- at his news conference ~~tomorrow~~ tomorrow. With

the formal legislation to be introduced in Congress sometime next week.-- already assured of bipartisan support.

staging that violent demonstration -- at the U.S. Embassy in Moscow last week, the Kremlin calling Chinese protests of police brutality -- part of an "extensive slander campaign" against Russia.

The Soviets further disclosing that thirty policemen were injured in the bloody riot -- four of them seriously. Adding that Chinese Communist students were guilty of "provocative action and outrages". Against both the U.S. Embassy -- and against Soviet officials entrusted with maintaining order. "These actions of Chinese students" -- said Moscow -- "would never have been permitted in their own country."

NEWS -- The sharpest criticism Russia has leveled at Red China -- in months.

RUSSIA

That split between Russia and Red China ^{appears} ~~x~~ wider than ever tonight. The Soviets charging Red China with deliberately staging ~~that~~^e violent demonstration -- at the U.S. Embassy in Moscow last week. The Kremlin calling Chinese protests of police brutality -- part of an "extensive slander campaign" against Russia.

The Soviets further disclosing that thirty policemen were injured in the bloody riot -- four of them seriously. Adding that Chinese Communist students were guilty of "provocative action and outrages". Against both the U.S. Embassy -- and against Soviet officials entrusted with maintaining order. "These actions of Chinese students" -- said Moscow -- "would never have been permitted in their own country."

~~It is~~ -- The sharpest criticism Russia has leveled at Red China -- in months.

SUKARNO

President Sukarno of Indonesia today ordered formal closing of the Indonesian pavillion -- at the New York World's Fair. Sukarno asserting that American support of neighboring Malaysia -- makes a hollow slogan of the fair's motto -- "peace through understanding."

His announcement adding still more fuel -- to the continuing anti-American campaign in Indonesia. Communist and Leftist parties in that nation tonight demanding -- an immediate diplomatic break with the United States -- and confiscation of all American property.

EMBASSIES FOLLOW SUKARNO

U.S. policies were also under fire again today -- in Accra, capital of Ghana, and in Manila, ~~capital~~ of the Philippines.

In Accra -- some two hundred students ^{were} hurling rocks at the U.S. Embassy -- ^{also} ~~then~~ setting a fire in the U.S.

Information Service Building. The demonstrators charging America with what they called -- "naked aggression" -- in the Congo and Southeast Asia.

At Manila -- no violence. About a hundred-and-fifty students merely picketing the U.S. Embassy for about an hour -- then dispersing. The demonstrators concerned chiefly with Viet Nam -- but also protesting the allegedly favored treatment granted Americans in the Philippines.

NURSES

A West German war crimes court today acquitted fourteen former Nazi nurses -- the so-called "sisters of death." The nurses charged with killing hundreds of babies -- and some adults -- found to be "defective" by Nazi standards.

The presiding judge ruling that the nurses were innocent -- "for lack of evidence." ^{Stating} ~~saying~~ that they did in fact kill hundreds of mental patients -- under direct orders from Adolf Hitler. But though the killings "were definitely not legal" --said the judge -- "the defendants apparently thought they were."

A major outbreak of influenza -- confirmed today by the U.S. Communicable Disease Center in Atlanta. The government reporting that deaths from influenza and related diseases -- reached epidemic proportions in one hundred twenty-two American cities // during the week ending March Sixth. The outbreak enveloping twenty-one states and the District of Columbia -- in an area extending eastward from the Atlantic -- all the way to Colorado.

BUGS

Bugs in the White House? No, not yet -- but it's not for lack of trying. That report today from Major General Chester Clifton -- military aide to President Johnson.

General Clifton telling a journalism conference at Lubbock, Texas -- that there have been many attempts to "bug the White House," ~~By~~ foreign governments -- and even American businessmen, ~~as well.~~

None successful so far -- said he. But just in case -- the White House is equipped with a highly-amplified wave length system -- to foil any hidden listening devices. The electronic safeguard said to be built -- right into the White House music system. So that when the President wants to talk in private -- he just turns up the music.

FRENCH

A young blonde Frenchwoman returned to daylight today after spending two-and-a-half months -- in a pitch-black cavern, some three hundred feet below ground. ^{-- near Nice --} The experiment, an attempt to simulate the loneliness and physical strain -- that a man, or woman, might experience in future space travel.

As for Mademoiselle Josie Lares -- she is apparently none-the-worse for wear. Her only complaint -- an obsession with the color red. Mademoiselle Lares explaining that the walls of her cavern were a dark red clay -- and ^{she} soon saw everything in red -- even her dreams. But adding that she was ready to go down again if necessary -- and stay even longer.

As a matter of fact -- there is another Frenchman still down there -- with a few more weeks to go. He is furniture-maker Antoine Senni -- who was lowered into ^{another} a grotto ~~six hundred yards away~~ -- two weeks ~~before~~ before the mademoiselle went below ground. Senni doesn't yet know -- that his partner has completed her assignment. But French

scientists say that's all right -- because he has lost all track of time. ~~and~~ ^{He} still thinks it's around the first of February.

calling for replacement of a damaged cornea -- with a transparent disc -- carved from the patient's own teeth.

The operation developed by Professor Benedetto Strampelli -- director of a Roman hospital -- and used successfully on twenty patients in the last year-and-a-half.

Here's how it works. The root is removed from one of the patient's teeth. The thin, bone-like disc is then cut from a cross-section of the root -- and grafted to the eye, ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~eye~~ ^{eye} ~~teeth~~ ^{teeth}. Eye teeth becoming -- literally -- eye teeth.

BLIND

A new technique for curing certain forms of blindness -- was reported today by a Rome doctor. The technique calling for replacement of a damaged cornea -- with a transparent disc -- carved from the patient's own teeth.

The operation developed by Professor Benedetto Strampelli -- director of a Roman^e hospital -- and used successfully on twenty patients in the last year-and-a-half.

Here's how it works. The root is removed from one of the patient's teeth. The thin, bone-like disc is then cut from a cross-section of the root -- and grafted to the eye, Dick.
~~That's all there is to it.~~ Eye teeth becoming -- literally -- eye teeth!

KIM

L.T. BURKE VISITS, WEDNESDAY, APRIL 12, 1955

that's the word

Another love goddess bites the dust.-- ~~that report~~

So we hear
~~today~~

from Hollywood. A spokesman for film star Kim Novak --
announcing that she will wed English Actor Richard Johnson.

The marriage to take place Monday -- at the T-Lazy-Seven ski
ranch in Aspen, Colorado. The thirty-two-year-old glamor girl
much pursued -- but never wed -- till now.

The President to
address a joint session of the House and Senate -- in an
extraordinary personal appearance. Illustrating the gravity of
the explosive civil rights situation -- in Selma, Alabama.

The President's proposals are expected to be introduced
in Congress by Wednesday -- in a single bipartisan bill. He
already assured of prompt legislative action. Senate voted by
Leader Everett Dirksen -- for one -- production of a bill
rights guarantees -- within six weeks.

Central purpose of the proposed legislation -- to abolish
discriminatory practices.

The bill expected to apply to all -- as unfair state and local